## POOR DOCUMENT

THE EVENING TIMES AND STAR, ST. JOHN, N. B., MONDAY, MAY 29, 1922

## MONCTON AND CHEAPER POWER



Snowilake

## "Give Me Two if It's Shredded Wheat"

Of course he wants two Biscuits-some boys will eat five or six at a sitting and then ask for more—it is so deliciously satisfying

is better than mushy porridges because the tasty crispness of the baked wheat encourages thorough chewing which develops sound teeth. Give the youngsters all they want. It is a real whole wheat food and is ready-cooked and ready-to-eat. So easy to prepare a delicious, nourishing meal in a few minutes.



Mayor Edgett said that the city had put up too long with the class of service given by the M. T. E. and Go. Co., and stated that if a satisfactory conclusion cannot be arrived at that the contract with the company should be taken to court and have it properly carried out.

Ald. McKinnon said that the citizens of Moncton had put up with the M. T. E. and G. Co. for a long time, and the hydro power should be given to the citizens as soon as possible, if only to give cheaper power to the railway, as they have to compete with the cheaper power in other shops in the Dominion. He read an extract from the minutes of a previous meeting, at which W. U. Appleton had stated that if cheaper power could not be obtained here a large amount of the work might be transferred to other shops. Ald. McKinnon said that the matter must not be allowed to stand, and thought that the contract for power should be made with the hydro commission by the city.

Ald. Marks suggested the calling of a meeting of representative citizens to discuss the matter and thus get the feeling of the citizens.

Mayor Edgett said that if a citizens' Would Test the Contract.

of the citizens.

Mayor Edgett said that if a citizens' meeting were called it should be general.

Adjourned. ANNUAL MEETING OF LUDLOW STREET

SUNDAY SCHOOL The Ludlow street Sunday school's eighty-first annual meeting was held yesterday afternoon with the superintendent, R. H. Parsons, presiding and unanimously Mr. Parsons was re-elected to office. This is the thirteenth time that honor has been conferred on Mr. Parsons. Reports showed that the year had been most successful. The secretary, E. F. Ring, in his report showed 411 enrolled, an increase of fifty-three, an average attendance of 327. During the year seven of the scholars had united with the church by baptism. Miss M. E. Mullin, in her treasurer's statement, showed total receipts of \$1,013.95

VICTIM OF FIRE fire, her mother having been sufficiented. Halifax, May 29—Miss Beatrice Smeardon, the sixteen-year-old girl who was severely burned in a fire in her home in Barrington street early Friday

Milled by Hunt Bros Limited London Canada It took us years to perfect Thorobread-it will take years for an imitator to equal it.



Beaver Board is more popular this spring than ever before. Because a lot of long-postponed repairing and remodeling work is being done. And genuine Beaver Board is a wonderfully economical and satisfactory material for this sort of work, as well as for new interior construction.

Not only is Beaver Board exceedingly inexpensive, but the work of application is very simple. At most, there are only three steps to any Beaver Board job: (1) nail the big, flawless panels over old plaster or directly to joists and studding; (2) apply paint, if you want a decorated job; (3) add the finishing wood strips.

Walls and ceilings of Beaver Board cannot crack or fall. Because Beaver Board is real manufactured lumber, made from long, tough, white spruce fibers. Each panel is sized by the patented Sealtite process, which provides a perfect surface for painting and deceration.

Ask any carpenter or lumber dealer in town for an estimate on the Beaver Boarding you want to do. You'll be surprised at the low

But insist upon having genuine Beaver Board with the Beaver Quality trade-mark on the back of every panel. That's the only way to be sure of the result.

Write for Samples and Booklet THE BEAVER COMPANY, LIMITED Eastern Sales Office: Thorold, Ontario Western Sales Office: Winnipeg, Manitoba





